&/AGLC

Choices Albartans can trust

Wendy Romanko
Vice President, Human Resources

Expense Report
January 1 - March 31, 2020

1) Travel
Travel Type Description Date Amount Notes
Office Visit and Meeting airfare February 19-21, 2020 S 489.56
Calgary, AB hotel accommodation 444.60
meals (2 breakfasts, 1 lunch and 2 dinners) 71.50 receipts not req'd for per diems or allowances
meals (receipted - 1 lunch) 14.49
parking 65.00
taxis 164.30
mileage 50.50 receipts not req'd for per diems or allowances
incidentals 14.70  receipts not req'd for per diems or allowances
1,314.65
United Way Event parking March 5, 2020 10.00
Edmonton, AB mileage 15.66  receipts not req'd for per diems or allowances
25.66
Total Travel Expenses S 1,340.31
2) Conferences
Conference Name Description Date Amount Notes

None




&/AGLC

Choices Albartans can trust

Wendy Romanko
Vice President, Human Resources

3) Professional Membership Fees

Expense Report
January 1 - March 31, 2020

Expense Description

Date

Notes

Chartered Professionals in Human Resources
of Alberta Association

Society for Human Resource Management
(SHRM)

Total Professional Membership Expenses

Total Expenses for the period

membership fees

membership fees

January 15, 2020

January 17, 2020

Amount
S 462.00
462.00
285.66
285.66
S 747.66
S 2,087.97
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Wendy Romanko

P -
From: Expedia.ca <Expedia@ca.expediamail.com>
Sent: January-20-20 1.57 PM
To: Wendy Romanko
Subject: [External] Expedia travel confirmation/e-Ticket - Feb 19 - Itin# 7515250301920

& Expedia.ca

Thank you for booking with Expedial
All of your trip information is in your online itinerary:

s Get live status information
e Easy access to your latest trip information
»  Upgrade, change or cancel your booking

Go To My ltinerary

‘ %ﬁj Access your itinerary anywhere. - GET THE FREE APP @ ,

important Information Price Summary

¢ We combined two one-way tickets to get you the best deal on this fiight. ;
If you need to make changes or cancel, you'll need to do it twice-once One way Flight
for each one-way ticket.

¢ Remember to bring your itinerary and government-issued photo iD for te!
airport check-in and security :
Total CA $934 .16
Subtotal CA $762.40

Taxes & Fees CA $171.76

Your reservation is booked and confirmed. Thereisnoneedtocallusto  Additional Flight Services
reconfirm this reservation. » .



" Traveller information
e The airline may charge additional

fees for checked baggage or other
optional services.

o Additional fees for your flight

Wendy Romanko
Adult

* Seat assignments, special meals, frequent flyer point awards and special to Calgary
assistance requests should be confirmed directly with the aitline.
Feb 19, 2020 - Departure Nonstop Total travel ima: 1 h O m If you are denied boarding or

your baggage is lost or

Edmonton Calgary {hom damaged, you may be

wesriere YEG 2:45 pm YYC 3:45 pm entitled to certain standards
SV
‘évc?fii 3(18% ECONOFLEX | Confirm seats with the airline* of treatment and
omy | Confirm seats with the afriine compensation under the Air
Airline Rules & Regulations Passenger Protection
Regulations. For more
» We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel information about your

or change fee. When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its

own policies, the cost will be passed on to you. passenger rights please

* Tickets are non-refundable, non-transferable and name changes are °.°'.’ta°t your a'f carner or
not allowed. visit the Canadian

H )
s Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations Tr ansportatlon Agency S

{Opens in a new window.) applicable to this fare. website.
» Please read important information regarding airline liability limitations Si l'embarquement vous est
(Opens in a new window.). refusé ou que vos bagages
s For residents of Québec, prices include a contribution to the Indemnity sont perdus ou

Fund of C$1.00 C$1.,000 of | i . ’ .
und of C$1.00 per C$1,000 of travel services purchased endommages, vous pourriez

avoir droit a certains
avantages au titre des
normes de traitement et de
compensation, en vertu du
Reglement sur la protection
des passagers aériens (Air
Passenger Protection
Reguiations). Pour plus
d'informations sur les droits
des passagers, veuillez
contacter votre compagnie
aérienne ou bien vous
rendre sur le site Internet de
I'Office des transports du
Canada (Canadian
Transportation Agency).

Your reservation is booked and confirmed. There is no need to call us to Additional Flight Services
reconfirm this reservation.

Traveller Information * e The airline may charge additional
fees for checked baggage or other
optional services.



Wend.y Romanko

. Adult

. *Seat assighments, special meals, frequent flyer point awards and special
assistance requests should be confirmed directly with the airline.

Feb 21, 2020 - Departure Nonstop

S AN ANATA

Edmonton
YEG 3:08 pm

Calgary

YYC 2:15 pm
Air Canada 8146
Economy (L) | FLEX | Confirm seats with the airline*

~ Airline Rules & Reguiations

We understand that sometimes plans change. We do not charge a cancel
or change fee. When the airline charges such fees in accordance with its
own policies, the cost will be passed on to you.

Tickets are non-refundable, non-transferable and name changes are
not allowed.

Please read the complete penalty rules for changes and cancellations
{Opens in a new window.) applicable to this fare.

Please read important information regarding airline liability limitations
{Opens in a new window.).

For residents of Québec, prices include a contribution to the indemnity
Fund of C$1.00 per C$1,000 of travel services purchased.

1 room|.2 nights

We have confirmed your hotel reservation with the property.

View hotel details
320 4th Ave SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 2886 Canada

ol 4 (4081 2669614, Pau © (403} 2337471

Total travel Hime: 0Oh B4 m

Oh&4m

o Additional fees for your flight
to Edmonton

if you are denied boarding or
your baggage is lost or
damaged, you may be
entitled to certain standards
of treatment and
compensation under the Air
Passenger Protection
Regulations. For more
information about your
passenger rights please
contact your air carrier or
visit the Canadian
Transportation Agency’s
website.

Si 'embarquement vous est
refusé ou que vos bagages
sont perdus ou
endommagés, vous pourriez
avoir droit a certains
avantages au fitre des
normes de traitement et de
compensation, en vertu du
Réglement sur la protection
des passagers aériens (Air
‘Passenger Protection
Regulations). Pour plus
d’informations sur les droits
des passagers, veuillez
contacter votre compagnie
aérienne ou bien vous
rendre sur le site Internet de
I'Office des transports du
Canada (Canadian
Transportation Agency).

Additional Hote! Services

The below fees and deposits only apply if

they are not included in your selected
room rate.



Check-in
¢ Check-in time starts at 3 PM

»  Minimum check-in age is: 18

o [falate check-in is planned, contact this property directly for their late
check-in policy.

Important Hotel Information

This reservation is nonwefundable and cannot be cangelled or changed.

¢ View your online itinerary for additional rules and restrictions.

For residents of Québec, prices include a contribution to the Indemnity Fund of
C$1.00 per C$1,000 of travel services purchased.

Room Traditional Room, 1 King Bed
Confirmation #: 89164195
Reserved for Wendy Romanko
1 adult
Requests 1 King Bed, non-smoking room

Need help with your reservation?

e Visit our Customer Support page.
e Call Expedia silver Priority Customer care at 1-866-937-8001.
*  Forfaster service, mention itinerary #7515250301920

Protection Plan

You still have time to protect your trip.

Insurance is only available to travellers 65 years old and below

Protect My Trip

Add Protection Plan up until Mon, Feb 3, 8:52 PM
Complete Your Trip

Get out and explore

Add an activity

e

a Add a Car Find deals on rides fo
Hotel your Hotel
Get a Ride

The price shown above DOES NOT
include any applicable hotel service fees,
charges for optional incidentals (such as
minibar snacks or telephone calls}, or
regulatory surcharges. The hotel will
assess these fees, charges, and
surcharges upon check-out.
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TAXI EXPENSES
Meeting
February 19-21, 2020

Date Amount (CAD)
February 19, 2020 48.84
February 20, 2020 32.30

28.55
February 21, 2020 30.60
24.01

TOTAL 164.30




ASSOCIATED CAR
(RLUED ElRCUSN
041 AVEMIE HE
CALARY. AB TIENMHA
g 2884
CHREIEAE

SALE

REFS: DOpGE0ny
Bateh # 963 SEQ BEANNIIANS
nEMare g
APRR CODE: 0843
WIER

AMOUNT $40.70
TIP $8.14
TOTAL $48.84

f0 - RPPROVEDR - OM
WiSA CREDIT
Al BOCTOORAGTTHE
TYE 00 90 13 80 &
TS FE @

Thank You
Benze Corme Aein

CUSTOHER CORY

4l 1?&%‘%%&«5@%;:@:@

Faly 20, 26 B:38

Boakcings s
Fram:

J0R0-67-20 #1832 W6

He H
FR0-0E-PE B350 AM

Flegfall $5.50
' : t}fid 1
brag 308

Total + Tips £330

Fbtotel §27 .4

Tip £4 50

Card Tharged g58.00
Tax 1,33

Aporgval o
Card Ho
Ertry Hods EWiantant
‘i{,ﬁ"h I§ { ?.ﬁ%

MIE DO00§2424240004

Mode fgugr
e £C00D00CIAT6YE

T [EeCO0RI:

T8 OB OA03G4A000
T41 FBOU

SRL G0

YiGh CREDET

Pprified by FIN .
w-0E-20 813507 4

Toark vou for using Dhecker
Taxii

%i:sif:#f##iiﬁ?##f?i?#i1?:523?#»*35!?%3?%«'-#l?iﬁ?if%fi



JAWendy Romanko
- " R S

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>

Sent: February-21-20 12:02 PM

To: Wendy Romanko

Subject: [Externall Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Thursday morning.trip receipt

o Uber

Feb 20 2020

Th anks fOF tl.Ppmg', .
;»E7§VVendy s

"‘vl:"f‘Thanks for. tlpplng' We ve: updated.*"‘.ﬁ. Ly
- uff.)'our Thursday mornmg trlp recelpt‘ Cai

Total | CA$28.55

Trip Fare ' CAS$20.20

Subtotal : CA$20.20
TNC fee recovery surcharge @ CAS$0.45
GST ‘ : CA3$1.18
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CA$3.00

~Tip N CA$3.72
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Wendy Romanko

- R TR
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
- Sent: February-21-20 12:33 PM
To: ' Wendy Romanko ’
Subject: [External] Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Friday morning trip receipt

o :-.}:Thanks for tlpplng' We've fu.pd5a ed
f{jyour Frlday mornlng:‘f "p! ‘ "

Total CA%$24.01

Trip Fare CA$11.69
Subtotal CA$11.69
Airport Recovery Surcharge @ CA$2.75
TNC fee recovery surcharge @ CA$0.45
GST _ CA$0.99
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ . | CA$5.00

Tip , CA$3.13



Zone #: 7020
Canada Place Parkade - 9700 Jasper Avenue




1/15/2020

Billing Information

Romanko, Wendy

Order Number

INV-36712-BON3C9 - 1/15/2020
ORD-83209-C2P2T7 - 1/2/2020
Product List PriceYour PriceQty Total
Chartered Renewal Dues $440.00 $440.00 1 $440.00

Subtotal: $440.00
Discount: $0.00
Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $22.00
Order Total: $462.00
Payment Number Date Method Card/Cheque NumberApplied Amount
PMT-032043-KS0S01/15/2020MasterCard $462.00
Total Payments: $462.00

Order Balance: $0.00

CPHR Alberta's Address:

Chartered Professionals in Human Resources of Alberta Association
105 — 12th Avenue SE

Suite 990

Calgary AB, T2G 1A1

G.S.T. Registration #:

13483 0389 RT0001
L Print Receipt |

1M



L Customer Care: 1.800.283.7476, option 3 (LL5.)
o, +1.703.548.3440, option 3 {Intermational]
Monday - Friday, & am.- 2 p.m.ET

SETTER WORKPLACES i
SETTER WORLD"

= 0117202
CASH SALE NO. CS56T033 0
BILLTO SHIPTO PEYMENT
Ms_Wendy Romanko CPHR CC - MasterCard (SHRM) MeS
50 Cosriveau Avenue
St. Allbert AB TN 3T5
Canada Curency: US Dollar
SUANTITY DESCRIPTIOM UNIT PRICE TOTAL TAX
1 Professional Membership $219.00 $210.00 50.00
0612020 - 05/31/2021
1 SHRM HR Magazine 50.00 50.00 50.00
SUBTOTAL 5219.00
SHIPPING 50.00
TAX TOTAL 50.00
TOTAL PAID 5219.00 USD
Exchange rate 1.3044

Tatal 528588 CON
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